TOWN OF NEW PALTZ

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Memorandum

To:  Susan Zimet, Supervisor

From: Linda Donovan, Chair
New Paltz Zoning Board of Appeals

Re:  Training

Date: October 24, 2013

I have attached a training opportunity for ZBA members that I would like the Town
Board to approve. Could you please put this on the next agenda in order to vote on it.
Also, as we have discussed in the past, I would like to ask the Town Board to give me
permission to approve any future training for ZBA members. Most training opportunities
do fulfill the mandatory state training requirements. Therefore I feel that in order to
streamline the approval process, it would be just as easy if I could simply approve these
training courses without additional Town board approval. Could you possibly also put
this to a vote on the next agenda. Thank you!

planzoneboard@townofnewpaltz.org P.O. Box 550 New Paltz, NY 12561 (845)-255-3067



Kelly O'Donnell

Bond Schoeneck & King PLLC [communication@bondschoeneckking.com]

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 1:22 PM

To: Donovan, Linda

Subject: REMINDER - Bond Fall 2013 Zoning and Planning Case Law Update Breakfast Briefings

(Attorney Advertising)

Fall ' 2013 Breakfast Briefing
Zoning and Planning Case Law Update

Co-Sponsored by the New York Planning Federation
Who Should Attend

Municipal planning, zoning and code officials, municipal attorneys, real estate developers
and professionals, land use consultants and elected municipal officials.

Agenda
For all locations except Rochester and Utica
8:00 a.m. - 8:30 a.m. - Registration and Continental Breakfast
8:30 a.m. - 10:00 a.m. - Program
Rochester Agenda
2:30 p.m - 3:00 p.m. - Registration
3:00 p.m. - 4:30 p.m. - Program
4:30 p.m. - 6:00 p.m. - Networking Reception
Utica Agenda
12:00 p.m - 12:30 p.m. - Registration and Buffet Lunch
12:30 p.m. - 2:00 p.m. - Program

Program Summary
The program will discuss significant land use cases decided in New York during 2012.
Topics will include site plan review, special use permits, variances, non-conforming uses and SEQRA.

Note: Each 1.5 hour session fulfills 1.5 hours of the 4 hour mandatory training
required for planning and zoning board members.

Registration Fees
$15 per person
This event is intended for the invited guests of Bond, Schoeneck & King, PLLC and the
New York Planning Federation, who reserve the right to deny admission to any applicant.
Dates and Locations
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Albany
October 24, 2013
Bond Albany Office

111 Washington Avenue
REGISTER

Saratoga Springs
November 20, 2013
Saratoga Hilton
534 Broadway
REGISTER

Cooperstown
November 12, 2013
The Otesaga
Resort Hotel
60 Lake Street
REGISTER

Syracuse
October 31, 2013
Bond Syracuse Office
One Lincoln Center
REGISTER

Kingston
. November 7, 2013
Holiday Inn Kingston
503 Washington Avenue
REGISTER

Utica
October 31, 2013
Radisson Hotel-
Utica Centre
200 Genesee Street
REGISTER

Rochester
October 30, 2013
Afternoon program /
networking reception
The Del Monte Lodge
Renaissance Rochester
Hotel & Spa
41 North Main Street
Pittsford
REGISTER
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